FORTUNA UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
7:00 PM Open Session
Fortuna High School Library
379 Twelfth Street, Fortuna, CA 95540

Dedicated 1o a Tradition of

Educational Excellence,

Integrivy, and Community

Regular Board Meeting
August 13,2013
AGENDA

1.0 Opening Ceremony — Meeting of the Board in Public —7:00 PM
1.1 Call to Order
1.2 Pledge of Allegiance
1.3 Welcome by Board President: Ronan Collver
Vice President: Charlie Giannini
Clerk: Eldon Whitehead
Members: Anita Gage and Tom Chapman
1.4  District Employee Introductions

2.0 Approval of Agenda Order
3.0 Consent Agenda

The FUHSD Board of Trustees utilizes a consent calendar for items that require the approval of the Board, but are of routine
nature. They act upon these items in one vote. Any member may remove an item for additional questions. Board members
receive their agendas and back up materials five days in advance of our meetings. They have the opportunity to ask
questions, and to do research prior to our meeting. It is their intent to handle the routine items expeditiously so they have
time to address more serious issues.
3.1 Approval of Minutes — June 11, 2013
3.2 Approval of Financial Accounts

3.2.1 Student Body Accounts

3.2.2 District Accounts
33 Approve the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints — Second Quarter

4.0 Deferred Consent Items

5.0 Student Reports — No Student Report submitted
5.1 FFA Report
5.2 ASB Reports
5.2.1 Academy of the Redwoods
5.2.2 East High
5.2.3 Fortuna High School

6.0 Special Presentation - None

7.0 Associations
7.1 Fortuna Union High School Teachers Association (FUHSTA)-—Report by Sara Dixon - No
Report Submitted
7.2 California School Employeces Association (CSEA) — ERV Chapter #317—Report by Ronda
Ambrosini — No Report Submitted






8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0
15.0

16.0

17.0

Community — Comments from the Audience

Members of the public are entitled to speak on matters not on the agenda at this time. Please state your name and keep your
comments concise, brief, and limited to 3 minutes. The Brown Act restricts the Board from considering any item not
appearing on the posted agenda. Members of the public are entitled to speak on any item on the agenda either immediately
after the item is called by the Board President or during a Public Hearing on the subject matter opened by the Board
President. Each person is entitled to speak on any agenda item only once at any meeting, and the right to speak at the
appropriate time waives any further right to address the Board on that item at that meeting. Participation in debate on any
item before the Board shall be limited to members of the Board, although Board Members may ask members of the public for
additional information. Please state your name and keep your comments concise, brief, and limited to 3 minutes.

Correspondence
No Correspondence has been received.

Items for Report, Discussion, and Possible Action

10.1  Report, Discussion, and Possible Action to do the second reading and adopt Board Policy
5131.2 — Report by Glen Senestraro

10.2  Report, Discussion, and Possible Action to approve the 2013-2014 Consolidated Application —
Report by Corey Weber

10.3  Report, Discussion, and Possible Action to review and approve the Settlement and Mutual
Release Agreement with the Coastal Business Systems — Report by Glen Senestraro

Superintendent’s Report
11.1 Bond Update
11.2  New Hires — Asst. Principal, Records Sect., Cafeteria Asst., Computer Tech II

Budget Report
12.1  Cash Flow and Expense Report — Report by Corey Weber

School Reports

13.1  Academy of the Redwoods—Report by Danielle Carmesin

13.2  East High School-—Report by Brian Schoenfield — No Report Submitted
13.3 Fortuna High School/Operations—Report by Clint Duey

Technology Report — No Report Submitted

Board Reports and Requests
15.1  Board Reports
15.2  Requests for Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar

Dates of Future Meetings
September 10, 2013
October 8, 2013
November 12, 2013

Adjournment

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at
(707) 725-4461 or district@fuhsdistrict.org. Notification by Friday noon preceding the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting.

Written materials distributed to the FUHSD Board of Education within 72 hours of the Board meeting are available for public inspection immediately upon
distribution at the Superintendent’s Office 379 Twelfth Street, Fortuna, CA 95540.

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government code Section 6253.5, 6256, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is
distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open
regular meeting of the board is available for public inspection at the Superintendent’s office.







Board Agenda Backup

Item No. 3.1
Date: 13 August 2013
Item: Approve Board Meeting Minutes — June 11, 2013 Regular Board
Meeting
Overview: Board Minutes need to be reviewed and approved
Recommendation: Staff has reviewed and recommends the board approve the
minutes
Budget Considerations: N/A
Funding Source: N/A
Budgeted: N/A
Amount: N/A
Prepared by: Sarah Reback

Reviewed by: Glen Senestraro






Date:

Item:

Overview:

Recommendation:

Budget Considerations:

Funding Source:
Budgeted:
Amount:
Prepared by:

Reviewed by:

Board Agenda Backup

Item No: 3.2.2

08/07/2013

Accounts Payable Report

Payments include June expenses, as well as July expenses.
Expenses are higher than normal due to bond payments made in
June and July ($271,788.76). We have also incurred some current

year contract renewals.

Please approve the expenditures.

Jeannie Fulton

Corey Weber



FORTUNA UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR August 13, 2013 BOARD MEETING

Batch No. General Adult Ed. Cafeteria Deferred Bldg | Facilities Capital Batch total
Fund Fund Maint. Fund Fund Outlay Fund
Jun-13

106 26,320.80 32.24 26,353.04
107 2,870.28 731.13 3,601.41
108 13,734.95 116.01 13,850.96
109 33,391.53 1,449.33 34,840.86
110 20,031.84 10,964.11 30,995.95
111 6,270.97 1,421.62 7,692.59
112 43,464.41 43,464.41
113 . 3,890.57 3,890.57
114 378.75 378.75
115 3,942.61 3,942.61
116 67.11 67.11
117 22,000.00 22,000.00
0.00
191,078.26

Payroll Certificated ~Classified Total ‘

iHand Warrant 0.00 ‘

‘May - Supplemental 486.00 486.00

.June - Regular 368,874.69  169,936.83 538,811.52 ¢

0.00 0.00

Total Payroll $539,297.52 |

lTotal Payments Approved By Board Of Trustees $730,375.78 ]

President of The Board of Trustees CLERK OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

2013-2014 Aug 8/7/2013



Fortuna Union High School
Revolving Fund Reimbursement for the Month of April 2013

Check Budget Account Recipient Description Amount

5273 01-0000-0-1193-8210-5531-000-0000 McClellan Mtn Spring Water Bottled Water Service S 28.75

5274 Void

5275 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5800-000-0000 Bank of America Kim Price Settlement-Cashier's $ 135.00

5276 01-0000-0-1193-8210-5531-000-0000  McClellan Mtn Spring Water Bottled Water Service $ 2875

5277 01-0000-0-1193-8210-5531-000-0000  McClellan Mtn Spring Water Bottled Water Service S 2875
Total S 221.25

C b8
Gley m@x@@ Superint :am?

Jeannie _un_d%? A/P tech




DISTRICT: 17 BOARD PAYMENT REPORT OPTION ENTRY

Board Meeting Date (MM/DD/CCYY): 08/13/2013
From Batch Number: 0106
To Batch Number: 0117

Select Batch Type: 1 1 = All Batch Types
2 = 'A' Batch Only
3 = Non-'A' Batch Only
Sort By: 1 1 = Vendor Name, 2 = Reference #
Include Address: N 'Y'=yes, 'N'=no
Print Description: 2 1 = PO, 2 = Board, 3 = Both
Spacing: S S = single, D = Double
Batch Page Break: N 'Y'=yes, 'N'=no

SELECT (ENTER 'Y') TRANSACTION TYPES TO BE REPORTED

All Transaction Type:Y Invoice Details: N

OR
Purchase Orders: P.O. Details:
Pay Vouchers: P.V. Details:
Travel Claims: T.C. Details:
Liability Claims: Lib. Details:
Credit Memos: C.M. Details:

Payable Claim Liabilities: PCL. Details:

2 2 2 2 2z 2 2
Z =z =z 2z 2z 2z Z

Miscellaneous Vendors: M.V. Details:



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 1

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF .
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0106

PO-131146 BROWN, HEATHER EH-Backpack $20.56

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $20.56
P0O-130762 CONTINENTAL ATHLETIC SUPPLY Reconditioning of Footbal $6,550.35

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $6,550.35
PO-131133 CR CATERING SERVICES AR-Catering Services $193.05
PO-131133 CR CATERING SERVICES AR-Catering Services $128.70
PO-131133 CR CATERING SERVICES AR-Catering Services $160.88
PO-131133 CR CATERING SERVICES AR-Catering Services $120.08

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $602.71
PO-130055 EEL RIVER DISPOSAL CO INC Garbage Service $152.40
PO-130055 EEL RIVER DISPOSAL CO INC Garbage Service $1,567.80

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,720.20
PO-131142 EEL VALLEY APPLIANCE INC Fridge Parts $32.24

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $32.24
PO-131145 FORTUNA FEED & FARM SUPPLY AG-Garden Supplies $135.73

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $135.73
PV-130098 FULTON, JEANNIE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $118.65

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $118.65
PO-130027 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Office Suplies for Busine $20.29
PO-130028 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Office Supplies for Super $70.89
PO-130135 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Office Supplies for FHS $21.91
P0O-130135 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Office Supplies for FHS $58.71
PO-130135 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Office Supplies for FHS $226.56
PO-130135 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Office Supplies for FHS $46.21
PO-130135 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Office Supplies for FHS $7.36
PO-130168 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Supplies $27.25
PO-130172 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Classroom Supplies $12.13
PO-130173 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Classroom Supplies $18.01
PO-130185 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Classroom Supplies $46.78
PO-130185 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Classroom Supplies $39.81
PO-130973 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Class Supplies $26.92
PO-130973 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Class Supplies $165.30
PO-131013 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS AR-Ro1ll of Tickets $9.66
PO-131054 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS EH-White Board $159.09
PO-131061 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS EH-Office Supplies $205.55
PO-131143 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Classroom Supplies $781.55

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,943.98



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 2
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION

BATCH: 0106

PO-131100 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN PUBLISHING C Special Ed - Testing $137.76
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $137.76
PO-131056 LERQOY, SUSAN EH-Awards $324.89
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $324.89
PO-131126 MENDEZ, JONATHON WIA-Student Services $82.07
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $82.07
P0O-131147 PACIFIC OUTFITTERS EH-Binoculars $750.14
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $750.14
PO-131138 PITTMAN, TABITHA WIA-Networking Expense $28.92
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $28.92
PO-131105 REDWOOD ELECTRONICS Security Camera Parts $48.71
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $48.71
PO-130029 SONOMA CO. OFFICE OF ED. Legal Services $2,534.50
PO-130029 SONOMA CO. OFFICE OF ED. Legal Services $999.00
PO-131141 SONOMA CO. OFFICE OF ED. Legal Services $3,052.50
PO-131141 SONOMA CO. OFFICE OF ED. Legal Services $1,998.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $8,584.00
PV-130096 STOFFERS, ABBY $54.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $54.00
PO-130004 US BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE Copier Finance $4,574.38
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $4,574.38
PO-131140 US BANK / CAL CARD Movie Tickets $643.75
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $643.75
*%%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $26,353.04
BATCH: 0107
PV-130099 BYRD, ASHLEE REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAGE $213.57
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $213.57
PO-130048 CASH & CARRY SMART Cafeteria Food/Supplies $113.02
PO-130048 CASH & CARRY SMART Cafeteria Food/Supplies $522.86
PO-130048 CASH & CARRY SMART Cafeteria Food/Supplies $5.56
PO-130048 CASH & CARRY SMART Cafeteria Food/Supplies $6.69
PO-130048 CASH & CARRY SMART Cafeteria Food/Supplies $15.58
PO-130048 CASH & CARRY SMART Cafeteria Food/Supplies $22.00

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $685.71



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 3
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013
REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BATCH: 0107
PO-130042 LETTERMAN, TINA Food / Supplies Reimburse $45.42
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $45.42
PO-130866 US BANK / CAL CARD Board Member Travel $370.00
PO-130873 US BANK / CAL CARD Professional Development $217.00
PO-131005 US BANK / CAL CARD WIA-Travel Expense $430.98
PO-131007 US BANK / CAL CARD Science Supplies $143.45
PO-131029 US BANK / CAL CARD WIA-Office Phone $182.74
PO-131030 US BANK / CAL CARD Programmable Sign Parts $295.12
PO-131043 US BANK / CAL CARD IS-Keyboard $48.36
PO-131058 US BANK / CAL CARD EH - Grad Wall Plaques $816.00
PO-131058 US BANK / CAL CARD EH - Grad Wall Plaques $24.00
PO-131070 US BANK / CAL CARD Workshop Refreshments $42.88
PO-131087 US BANK / CAL CARD Office Supplies $71.15
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $2,641.68
PO-130024 VERIZON District Cell Phones $15.03
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $15.03
**x* BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,601.41
BATCH: 0108
PO-131157 A-1 RADIATOR & BATTERY Battery $119.93
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $119.93
PO-131153 BAY WEST SUPPLY Custodial Supplies $174.04
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $174.04
PO-131150 BONES, HENRY WIA-Student Services $38.95
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $38.95
PO-130022 CITY OF FORTUNA Utilities $3,165.58
PO-130022 CITY OF FORTUNA Utilities $82.09
PO-130022 CITY OF FORTUNA Utilities $82.85
PO-130022 CITY OF FORTUNA Utilities $2,494.11
PO-130022 CITY OF FORTUNA Utilities $540.76
PO-130022 CITY OF FORTUNA Utilities $273.36
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $6,638.75
PO-131173 DAVID PIERCE ARCHITECT Architectural Services $364.36

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $364.36



FORTUNA UNION HIGH

BCARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting

08/13/2013

PAGE: 4

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME

BATCH: 0108

DESCRIPTION

PO-131017 EUREKA NAPA Bus Parts
PO-131017 EUREKA NAPA Bus Parts
PO-131017 EUREKA NAPA Bus Parts
PO-131098 EUREKA NAPA Bus Supplies
P0O-131098 EUREKA NAPA Bus Supplies
PO-131098 EUREKA NAPA Bus Supplies
P0O-131098 EUREKA NAPA Bus Supplies
PO-131098 EUREKA NAPA Bus Supplies

PO-131163 FERGUSON

PO-131094 FORBUSCO
PO-131129 FORBUSCO
PO-131144 FORBUSCO
PO-131156 FORBUSCO
PO-131156 FORBUSCO
PO-131156 FORBUSCO
PO-131156 FCRBUSCO
PO-131167 FORBUSCO

PO-131071 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

ENTERPRISES Stock Maintenance

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

LUMBER (INC) AG-Project Expenses
LUMBER (INC) AG-Student Project Suppli
LUMBER (INC) AG-Garden Supplies
LUMBER (INC) Bleacher Repair

LUMBER (INC) Bleacher Repair

LUMBER (INC) Bleacher Repair

LUMBER (INC) Bleacher Repair

LUMBER (INC) Project Supplies

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

AG-Farm Supplies

PO-131092 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Field Paint
PO-131099 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Air Freshener - Bus
PO-131103 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Supplies-Grounds
P0O-131103 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Supplies-Grounds
PO-131104 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Supplies

PO-131104 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Supplies

PO-131115 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE
PO-131130 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE
PO-131130 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE
PO-131165 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Supplies for Maintenance
PC-131165 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Supplies for Maintenance
PO-131165 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Supplies for Maintenance
PO-131166 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE
PO-131166 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE
PO-131166 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE

AG-Bolts for Projects
AG-Garden Supplies
AG-Garden Supplies

Grounds Supplies
Grounds Supplies
Grounds Supplies
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

PO-130969 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts
PO-130969 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts
PO-130969 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts
PO-130969 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts
PO-130969 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts
PO-130969 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts

$50.
$75.
$160.
$99.
$60.
$19.
$36.
$5.

$508.

$218.
$218.

$45.
$39.
$45.
$58.
$194.
$366.
$129.
$16.
$779.

$181.
$40.
$4.
$89.
$101.
$4.
$16.
$21.
.34

$19

$7.
$70.
$39.
$22.
$439.
$30.
$54.
$750.

$119.
$7.
$27.
$7.
$15.
$133.

48
75
21
84
98
46
24
73
69

94
94

717
40
64
13-
48
56
25
56
53

10
07
16

34
30
16

72
46
74
01
28
30
79
91

35-
00
91
84
52
03



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 5

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0108

PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $37.25
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $25.19
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $406.10
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $33.69
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $27.66
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $22.56
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $6.50
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $119.37-
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $39.21
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $39.21-
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $4.05
PO-131110 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Small Tools/Supplies $26.62
PO-131110 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Small Tools/Supplies $51.16
PO-131110 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Small Tools/Supplies $13.32
PO-131110 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Small Tools/Supplies $6.76
PO-131159 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Fleet Parts $30.69
P0-131159 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Fleet Parts $54.43
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $698.56
PO-131154 FUHS STUDENT BODY ACCOUNT SFO Bank Fees $34.14
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $34.14
PO-131151 FULTON, JEANNIE Air Freshener $35.05
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $35.05
PO-131164 LES SCHWAB Tires $1,191.75
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,191.75
PO-131169 LOPEZ, ALESSANDRA WIA-Student Services $21.64
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $21.64
P0O-130052 MISSION LINEN Cafeteria-Laundry Service $116.01
PO-130083 MISSION LINEN Laundry Services $74.05
PO-130083 MISSION LINEN Laundry Services $74.05
PO-130083 MISSION LINEN Laundry Services $74.05
PO-130083 MISSION LINEN Laundry Services $74.05
PO-130083 MISSION LINEN Laundry Services $74.05
P0O-130083 MISSION LINEN Laundry Services $3.08
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $489.34
PO-131160 NILSEN CO Grounds Supplies $182.14

*%x TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $182.14



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 6
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER  VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0108

PO-130023 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Electrical Utilities $612.32
PO-130023 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Electrical Utilities $209.07
PO-130023 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Electrical Utilities $17.97
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $839.36
PO-130697 PIERSON BLDG CENTER Open Purchase Order $98.55
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $98.55
PO-131025 SPORT & CYCLE EH-Outdoor Basketballs $111.71
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $111.71
PO-131137 STAPLES WIA-Office Supplies $236.58
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $236.58
PO-131136 THRIFTY SUPPLY CO Supplies $25.33
PO-131136 THRIFTY SUPPLY CO Supplies $67.98
PO-131171 THRIFTY SUPPLY CO Irrigation Parts $224.73
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $318.04
*%x% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $13,850.96

BATCH: 0109

PO-131177 A VACUUM CLEANER HOSPITAL Vacuum Cleaner Parts $45.15

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $45.15
PO-130097 BUSWEST Bus Parts $190.75
P0O-130097 BUSWEST Bus Parts $41.16
P0O-130097 BUSWEST Bus Parts $1239.79

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $361.70
P0O-131162 CAMPTON ELECTRIC Stock Supplies $378.65
PO-131175 CAMPTON ELECTRIC Electrical Supplies $365.01

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $743.66
PV-130104 CLARK, R.K. BUS DRIVER MEAL REIMBURSE $85.00

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $85.00
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $87.57
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $221.39
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $87.57
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $204.88
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $87.57
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $210.09
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $65.91
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $145.00
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $131.36

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,241.34



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 7

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0109

PO-130545 DEPT OF JUSTICE Fingerprinting $49.00
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $49.00
PO-130055 EEL RIVER DISPOSAL CO INC Garbage Service $155.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $155.00
PV-130101 FENWICK, DEBRA BUS DRIVER MEAL REIMBURSE $186.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $186.00
PO-131161 FERNBRIDGE TRACTOR & EQUIP Grounds Supplies $134.94
PO-131180 FERNBRIDGE TRACTOR & EQUIP Mower Parts $80.99
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $215.93
PO-131185 FORTUNA FEED & FARM SUPPLY AG-Garden Supplies $18.37
PO-131185 FORTUNA FEED & FARM SUPPLY AG-Garden Supplies $43.53
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $61.90
PO-131182 GEORGE'S GLASS INC. Rock Chip Repair $59.00
*%* TQOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $59.00
PO-130094 HUMBOLDT TERMITE & PEST INC Pest Control $255.00
*% TQOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $255.00
PO-131181 HUMMEL TIRE & WHEEL INC Tires $195.90
PO-131181 HUMMEL TIRE & WHEEL INC Tires $15.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $210.90
PO-130023 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Electrical Utilities $6,297.68
PO-130023 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Electrical Utilities $6,731.80
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $13,029.48
PO-131059 PRESIDENT'S EDUCATION AWARDS EH-Pres Challenge Awards $12.95
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $12.95
PO-131178 REDWOOD EMPIRE GOLF AND Landscaping Supplies $210.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $210.00
PO-130018 RENNER PETROLEUM Fuel for Transportation $161.79
PO-130018 RENNER PETROLEUM Fuel for Transportation $6,890.10
PO-130018 RENNER PETROLEUM Fuel for Transportation $2,083.41
PO-130018 RENNER PETROLEUM Fuel for Transportation $129.25
P0O-130018 RENNER PETROLEUM Fuel for Transportation $172.41
PO-130020 RENNER PETROLEUM Fuel for Maintenance $103.31
PO-130021 RENNER PETROLEUM Fuel for District Admin $139.92
PO-130217 RENNER PETROLEUM AG-Fuel $755.11
PO-130947 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-Student Services $200.00

PO-131001 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-Student Services $75.00



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 8
BOARD COF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013
REF.

NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0109
PO-131027 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-Student Services $75.00
PO-131049 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-Student Services $75.00
PO-131114 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-Student Services $200.00
PO-131125 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-Student Services $50.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $11,120.30
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC Cafeteria Food/Supplies $39.98
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC Cafeteria Food/Supplies $56.81
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC Cafeteria Food/Supplies $30.80
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC Cafeteria Food/Supplies $25.97
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC Cafeteria Food/Supplies $29.48
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC Cafeteria Food/Supplies $24.95
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $207.99
PO-131186 SCOTTY'S CUTTERS EDGE Forestry Class Rototiller $397.74
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $397.74
PV-120102 SMITH, KATHY BUS DRIVER MEAL REIMBURSE $70.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $70.00
PO-130006 SPURR Utilities $6,038.09
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $6,038.09
PV-130100 STOFFERS, ABBY BUS DRIVER MEAL REIMBURSE $18.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $18.00
PV-130103 STONE, CAROL BUS DRIVER MEAL REIMBURSE $9.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $9.00
PO-131172 WYCKOFF'S PLUMBING Plumbing Supplies $21.18
PO- 131184 WYCKOFF'S PLUMBING AG-Irrigation Parts $36.55
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $57.73
**%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $34,840.86

BATCH: 0110
PO-131200 ACSA'S FOUNDATION ACSA Dues $816.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $816.00
PO-130114 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS Security $39.00
PO-130114 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS Security $930.99

*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $969.99



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 9

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

PO-130142 AT&T Phone Services $5.69
PO-130142 AT&T Phone Services $5.69
PO-130142 AT&T Phone Services $6.10
PO-130142 AT&T Phone Services $5.12
PO-130142 AT&T Phone Services $7.43
PO-130142 AT&T Phone Services $10.48
PO-130142 AT&T Phone Services $130.72
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $171.23

PO-130557 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIP Bus Parts $24.77
PO-130557 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIP Bus Parts $1,285.18
PO-130557 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIP Bus Parts $307.77
PO-130557 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIP Bus Parts $75.21
PO-130557 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIP Bus Parts $41.90
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,734.83

P0O-130351 COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR-Concurrent Enrollment $14,173.00
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $14,173.00

PC-131201 CR CATERING SERVICES AR-Catering Services $112.61
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $112.61

PO-131202 CUMMINS WEST INC. Bus Parts $12.86
PO-131202 CUMMINS WEST INC. Bus Parts $81.60
PO-131202 CUMMINS WEST INC. Bus Parts $8.76
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $103.22

PO-131196 DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICE Administrative Hearings $172.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $172.00

PO-130521 EDUCATIONAL TESTING SERVICE Testing Materials ' $474.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $474 .00

PO-131048 EUREKA HUMB FIRE EXT INC AG-Welding Supplies $58.82
PO-131203 EUREKA HUMB FIRE EXT INC Welding/Fire Extinguisher $187.91
PO-131203 EUREKA HUMB FIRE EXT INC Welding/Fire Extinguisher $158.91
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $405.64

PO-130562 FHEG COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR Textbooks $128.28
PO-130562 FHEG COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR Textbooks $135.31
PO-130562 FHEG COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR Textbooks $27.06
PO-130562 FHEG COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR Textbooks $148.57
PO-131096 FHEG COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR-Cap/Gown/Tassel Pkg $35.72
PO-131096 FHEG COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR-Cap/Gown/Tassel Pkg $35.72
$35.72

PO-131096 FHEG COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR-Cap/Gown/Tassel Pkg
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $546.38



REF.
NUMBER

BATCH :

FORTUNA UNION HIGH
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting

VENDOR NAME

0110

PO-131195 FORTUNA IRON CORP.

PO-131204

PO-131204 MENDEZ,

PV-130105

PO-130044
PO-130044
P0O-130044
PO-130044
PO-130044
PO-130044
PO-130044
PO-130044
PO-130044
PO-130044

PO-131192
PO-131192
P0O-131192
PO-131192

BATCH :

PO-131072
PO-131074
PO-131108
P0O-131132
PO-131168

PO-131205
PO-131205

MENDEZ,

JONATHON
JONATHON

ROBISON, LORETTA Y.

SYSCO
SYSCO
SYSCO
SYSCO
SYSCO
SYSCO
SYSCO
SYSCO
§YSCO
SYSCO

TOWN &
TOWN &
TOWN &
TOWN &

0111

AMAZON
AMAZON
AMAZON
AMAZON
AMAZON

FOODS
FOODS
FOODS
FOODS
FOODS
FOODS
FOODS
FOODS
FOODS
FOODS

COUNTRY REFRIGERATION
COUNTRY REFRIGERATION
COUNTRY REFRIGERATION
COUNTRY REFRIGERATION

. COM
. CoM
.COM
.CoM
.COM

CHATFIELD, STACY

CHATFIELD, STACY

08/13/2013

Bleacher Repair
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

WIA-Student Services
WIA-Student Services
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

STUDENT TRANSPORTATION
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Refridgeration Repairs
Refridgeration Repairs
Refridgeration Repairs
Refridgeration Repairs

*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

*%%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT:

IS-Laptop Power Cord
Keyboards

Phone Accessories
Replacement Phones
Wireless Headset

%% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Senior Picnic Expense
Senior Picnic Expense
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

PAGE:

$31.
$31.

$90.
$87.
$177.

$144
$144

$1,665

$1,543.
$1,725.

$56

$2,680.
$2,032.
$123.
$313.
$85.
$448.
$10,561.

$120.
$144.

$19.
$119.
$402.

$30,995.

$21.
$71.
$65.
$214.
$278.
$652.

$4.
$23.
$27.

10

28
28

00
05
05

.64
.64

.62
92
54
.40-
04
72
15
19
14
40
32

00
00
35
44
79

33
70
50
64
94
11

57
34
91



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 11
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0111

PO-130045 COCA COLA BOTTLING Cafeteria Beverages $484.20
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $484.20
PO-131211 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $68.77
PO-131211 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $177.64
PO-131211 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $90.59
PO-131211 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $188.82
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $525.82
PO-131210 DAN COLLINGS TREE SERVICE Tree Removal $1,500.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,500.00
PO-131134 DELL MARKETING L.P. WIA-Computer $1,150.15
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,150.15
PO-130047 FOSTER DAIRY FARMS Cafeteria-Milk Products $87.57
PO-130047 FOSTER DAIRY FARMS Cafeteria-Milk Products $221.39
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $308.96
PV-130106 FULTON, JEANNIE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $46 .33
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $46.33
PO-131208 HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY Bus Passes $275.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $275.00
PO-131055 JOSTENS INC. EH-Dipolomas $9.40
PO-131055 JOSTENS INC. EH-Dipolomas $799.94
PO-131055 JOSTENS INC. EH-Dipolomas $194.63
PO-131055 JOSTENS INC. EH-Dipolomas $163.20
PO-131055 JOSTENS INC. EH-Dipolomas $13.92
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,181.09
PO-131212 MISSION LINEN Cafeteria-Laundry Service $59.79
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $59.79
PO-131213 PITTMAN, TABITHA WIA-Student Services $49.45
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $49.45
P0-131209 RAY MORGAN COMPANY Copier Supplies $136.57
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $136.57
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC Cafeteria Food/Supplies $20.93
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC cafeteria Food/Supplies $21.92
PO-131062 SAFEWAY STORES INC EH-Food for Senior Lunche $45.49
PO-131062 SAFEWAY STORES INC EH-Food for Senior Lunche $706.87

*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $795.21



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 12
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0111

PO-131152 SCHMIDBAUER LUMBER Supplies for Raised Beds $500.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $500.00
**%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $7,692.59

BATCH: 0112

PO-130847 BCA ARCHITECTS EH New Bulilding -Enginee $4,677.30
PO-130848 BCA ARCHITECTS EH New Building - Archite $21,450.00
PO-130848 BCA ARCHITECTS EH New Building - Archite $2,145.00
PO-130849 BCA ARCHITECTS FUHS Modernization - Arch $12,600.00
PO-130849 BCA ARCHITECTS FUHS Modernization - Arch $1,260.00
PO-130850 BCA ARCHITECTS FUHS Modernizaion - Engin $1,332.11

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $43,464.41

*%%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $43,464 .41

BATCH: 0113

PO-131174 BERKLEE COLLEGE OF MUSIC Berklee School of Music $1,574.00 o
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,574.00
PO-130055 EEL RIVER DISPOSAL CO INC Garbage Service $81.50
PO-130055 EEL RIVER DISPOSAL CO INC Garbage Service $152.40
PO-130055 EEL RIVER DISPOSAL CO INC Garbage Service $1,702.80
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,936.70
PO-131217 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Fleet Parts $6.32
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $6.32
PO-131127 MCCLIMON, SARAH Toner $167.88
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $167.88
PO-131189 SLATER, JULIE Training $200.00
**% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $200.00
PO-131218 WYCKOFF'S PLUMBING AG-Plumbing $60.12-
PO-131218 WYCKOFF'S PLUMBING . AG-Plumbing $65.79
#* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $5.67

*%%* BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,890.57



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 13
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0114

PV-130107 F.U.H.S. 17, REVOLVING FUND FHS 17 REMIB REVOLVING FU $378.75
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $378.75
%% %% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $378.75

BATCH: 0115

PO-131237 BONES, HENRY WIA-Student Services $250.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $250.00
PO-131238 BONES, JENNIFER WIA-Student Services $250.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $250.00
PC-131236 BONES, RICHARD WIA-Student Services $250.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $250.00
PO-131139 CAMPTON ELECTRIC Floodlights $1,430.98
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,430.98
PO-121221 FORTUNA IRON CORP. AG-Project Materials $42.84
*#* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $42.84
PO-131234 JOHNSON, DENNIS WIA-Student Services $175.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $175.00
PV-130108 KEENAN/MET LIFE KEENAN/METLIFE $685.89
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $685.89
PO-131239 LEITERMAN, PATRICK WIA-Student Services $250.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $250.00
PO-131240 LOPEZ, LACI WIA-Student Services $100.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $100.00
PO-131235 MENDEZ, JONATHAN WIA-Student Services $250.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $250.00
PO-131241 MORENO-SILVA, KARLA WIA-Student Services $100.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $100.00
PO-131219 PITTMAN, TABITHA WIA-Workshop Refreshments $47.40
PO-131219 PITTMAN, TABITHA WIA-Workshop Refreshments $16.99

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $64.39



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 14
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0115

PO-131242 PURCHASE POWER Postage $93.51
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $93.51
*%%* BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,942.61
BATCH: 0116
PO-131232 PITTMAN, TABITHA WIA-Workshop Refreshments $7.76
PO-131232 PITTMAN, TABRITHA WIA-Workshop Refreshments $59.35
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $67.11
*%%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $67.11
BATCH: 0117
PO-130961 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS Geotechnical Engineering $2,000.00 :
PO-130962 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS Surveyor Services $5,000.00 Yoo
PO-130962 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS Surveyor Services $15,000.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $22,000.00
**%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $22,000.00
TOTAL NUMBER OF PAYMENTS: 122 *%*% GRAND TOTAL AMOUNT: $191,078.29

The above Payable transactions have been issued in accordance with
the District's policies and procedures. It is recommended that the

Board of Trustees approve them.

Authorized Agent



DISTRICT: 17 BOARD PAYMENT REPORT OPTION ENTRY

Board Meeting Date (MM/DD/CCYY): 08/13/2013

From Batch Number: 0001 et EY

To Batch Number: 0012
Select Batch Type: 1 = All Batch Types
= 'A' Batch Only

1
2
3 = Non-'A' Batch Only
1

Sort By: 1 = Vendor Name, 2 = Reference #
Include Address: N ‘Y'=yes, 'N'=no
Print Description: 2 1 = PO, 2 = Board, 3 = Both
Spacing: S S = Single, D = Double
Batch Page Break: N 'Y'=yes, 'N'=no

SELECT (ENTER 'Y') TRANSACTION TYPES TO BE REPORTED

All Transaction Type:Y Invoice Details: N

OR
Purchase Orders: P.O. Details:
Pay Vouchers: P.V. Details:
Travel Claims: T.C. Details:
Liability Claims: Lib. Details:
Credit Memos: C.M. Details:

Payable Claim Liabilities: PCL. Details:

Z =z =z 2 2z =z 2z
2 z 2z =z z 2z 2

Miscellaneous Vendors: M.V. Details:



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 1
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013
REF .
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BATCH: 0001

CL-130048 ASAP LOCK & KEY BUS KEYS $26.88
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $26.88

CL-130010 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIP BUS PARTS $78.37
CL-130038 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIP BUS PARTS $101.81
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $180.18

CL-130070 COURTSPORTS INC ROUTINE MAINTENANCE $5,600.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $5,600.00

CL-130026 EUREKA OVERHEAD DOOR CO. INC. BUS GARAGE DOOR $1,514.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,514.00

CL-130062 GEORGE'S GLASS INC. BUS WINDOW $175.00
CL-130063 GEORGE'S GLASS INC. BUS WINDOW $26.88
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $201.88

CL-130023 GREENWAY PARTNERS WIA-STUDENT CONFERENCE $2,175.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $2,175.00

CL-130064 LES SCHWAB TIRE SERVICES $95.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $95.00

CL-130036 MISSION LINEN LAUNDRY SERVICES $74.05
CL-130058 MISSION LINEN LAUNDRY SERVICES $74.05
CL-130071 MISSION LINEN LAUNDRY SERVICES $74.05
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $222.15

L-130054 REDI-RENTS SANDER RENTAL $180.00
CL-130055 REDI-RENTS SANDER RENTAL SUPPLIES $27.08
CL-130055 REDI-RENTS $62.56
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $269.64

CL-130001 SYSCO FOODS FOOD/SUPPLIES FOR CAFETER $1,639.89
CL-130001 SYSCO FOODS $471.99
CL-130002 SYSCO FOODS CAFETERIA SUPPLIES $97.15
CL-130002 SYSCO FOODS $108.76
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $2,317.79

*%*% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $12,602.52



FORTUNA UNION HIGH
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

PAGE: 2

REF .
NUMBER

VENDOR NAME

DESCRIPTION

BATCH: 0002

PO-140010 BUCKMAN-MITCHELL FINANCIAL, IN

PO-140007

P0O-140003

PO-140028

PO-140025
PO-140025
P0O-140025

P0O-140032

PO-140027
PO-140027

P0O-140004

PO-140026

PO-140040

P0O-140035
PO-140036
PO-140037

PC-140008

CASTO CHAPTER 18

DIXON, SARA

EDLINE

GREEN, HALEY
GREEN, HALEY
GREEN, HALEY

JONES, HALIE

MORENO-SILVA, KARLA
MORENO-SILVA, KARLA

PINKERTON, ADAM

PITTMAN, TABITHA

PYRO SPECTACULARS NORTH, INC

SCHOOL INNOVATIONS &
SCHOOL INNOVATIONS &
SCHOOL INNOVATIONS &

STONE, CAROL

Student Insurance
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

CASTO INService
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Teacher Development-Trave
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

AR-Web Hosting
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

WIA-Student Services
WIA-Student Services
WIA-Student Services
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

WIA-Student Services
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

WIA-Student Services
WIA-Student Services
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Teacher Development

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

WIA-Student Services
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Fireworks Display
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

SARC Services
Consulting Services
Consulting Services

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Bus Driver Physical
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

%% %% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT:

$3,465.
$3,465.

$100.
$100.

$88.
$88.

$1,440.
$1,440.

$93.
$107.
$56.
$257.

$64.
$64.

$27.
$32.
$59.

$88.
$88.

$53.
$53.

$2,510.
$2,510.

$2,400.
$6,000.

$1,800
$10,200

$83.
.00

$83

$18,408.

00
00

00
00

00
00

45
45

59
35
27
21

39
39

00
00
00

00
00

65
65

00
00

00
00

.00
.00

00

70




FORTUNA UNION HIGH
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

PAGE: 3

REF.

NUMBER

VENDOR

NAME

BATCH: 0003

CL-130043 BAY WEST SUPPLY
BAY WEST SUPPLY

CL-130043
CL-130043

CL-130037
CL-130037
CL-130037
CL-130040

CL-130082

CL-130008
CL-130008

CL-130077

CL-130024
CL-130025
CL-130025
CL-130047
CL-130050
CL-130051

CL-130021
CL-130028
CL-130029
CL-130029
CL-130030
CL-130045
CL-130052
CL-130052
CL-130053

CL-130027
CL-130033
CL-130034
CL-130039
CL-130049
CL-130084

BAY WEST SUPPLY

BUSWEST

BUSWEST
BUSWEST

BUSWEST

COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS

CUMMINS WEST INC.

CUMMINS WEST INC.

DEPT OF

EUREKA
EUREKA
EUREKA
EUREKA
EUREKA
EUREKA

FORTUNA
FORTUNA
FORTUNA
FORTUNA
FORTUNA
FORTUNA
FORTUNA
FORTUNA
FORTUNA

HORIZON
HORIZON
HORIZON
HORIZON
HORIZON
HORIZON

JUSTICE

NAPA
NAPA
NAPA
NAPA
NAPA
NAPA

ACE HARDWARE

ACE HARDWARE

ACE HARDWARE

ACE HARDWARE

ACE HARDWARE

ACE HARDWARE

ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE

BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS

PRODUCTS
PRODUCTS
PRODUCTS
PRODUCTS
PRODUCTS
PRODUCTS

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

BUS PARTS

BUS PARTS
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

WIA-CR PARKING PASS
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

BUS PARTS

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

FINGERPRINTING
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

FLEET PARTS
FLEET PARTS

BUS PARTS

SHOP SUPPLIES

BUS PARTS

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES FOR MAINTENANCE
SUPPLIES

FORESTRY CLASS SUPPLIES
PEST REMOVAL
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

GROUNDS SUPPLIES
WIA-OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR FHS
PRINTER INK

AR-PRINTER INK
WIA-STUDENT SERVICES

%% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

$105.
$104.
$701.
$911.

65
68
44
77

$454.00

$379.18
$233.75

$642.09

$1,709.02

$30.
$30.

$541

00
00

.07

$318.97-

$222.

$128.
$128 .

$88.
$229.
$101.
$11.
$62.
$272.
$765.

$17.
$61.
$28.
$49.
$580.
$39.
$59.
$75.
$45.
$838.

$7.
$173.
$60.
$74.
$198.
$22.
$537.

10

00
00

87
06
30
90
09
70
92

18
24
98
15
78
73
11-
74
00
69

75
37
05
15
77
94
03



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 4
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0003

CL-130085 LES SCHWAB LABOR FOR TIRE MOUNT $95.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $95.00
CL-130081 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL UTILITIES $17.97
CL-130081 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC $5,784.61
CL-130081 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC $385.48
CL-130081 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC $5,562.06
CL-130081 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC $237.19
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $11,987.31
CL-130086 SCOTTY'S CUTTERS EDGE MOWER BLADES $93.44
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $93.44
CL-130076 US BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE COPIER FINANCE $4,574.38
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $4,574.38
CL-130078 VERIZON WIA CELL PHONE $53.14
CL-130079 VERIZON DISTRICT CELL PHONES $18.09
CL-130079 VERIZON $123.44
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $194.67
CL-130022 WILSON EQUIPMENT REPAIR IRRIGATION REPAIR $358.56
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $358.56
*%%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $22,445.89
BATCH: 0004
CL-130072 BCA ARCHITECTS EH NIEW BUILDING ARCHITEC $8,580.00
CL-130072 BCA ARCHITECTS $858.00
CL-130073 BCA ARCHITECTS EH NEW BUILDING ENGINEERI $2,157.15
CL-130074 BCA ARCHITECTS FUHS MODERNIZATION-ARCHIT $157,500.00 b
CL-130074 BCA ARCHITECTS $15,792.00
CL-130075 BCA ARCHITECTS FUHS MODERNIZATION-ENGINE $3,937.20
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $188,824.35
*%x% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $188,824.35
BATCH: 0005
CL-130087 CITY OF FORTUNA UTILITIES $82.85
CL-130087 CITY OF FORTUNA $3,043.06
CL-130087 CITY OF FORTUNA $2,438.22
CL-130087 CITY OF FORTUNA $1,422.99
CL-130087 CITY OF FORTUNA $451.17
$82.09

CL-130087 CITY OF FORTUNA
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $7,520.38



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE:
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF .
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0005

CL-130069 FISHER SCIENTIFIC AR-SUMMER BRIDGE SUPPLIES $498.61
CL-130069 FISHER SCIENTIFIC $61.57
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $560.18
CL-130091 GREEN TECHNOLOGY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $105.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $105.00
CL-130004 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-STUDENT SERVICES $150.00
CL-130009 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA STUDENT SERVICES $50.00
CL-130014 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-STUDENT SERVICES $50.00
CL-130015 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-STUDENT SERVICES $150.00
CL-130057 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-STUDENT SERVICES $20.00
CL-130065 RENNER PETROLEUM FUEL FOR TRANSPORTATION $146.16
CL-130088 RENNER PETROLEUM FUEL $3,455.32
CL-130089 RENNER PETROLEUM FUEL $2,345.83
CL-130090 RENNER PETROLEUM FUEL $218.46
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $6,585.77
CL-130020 US BANK / CAL CARD IPAD CASE $107.49
CL-130035 US BANK / CAL CARD WIA-STUDENT SERVICES $100.00
CL-130041 US BANK / CAL CARD PROJECTOR $812.63
CL-130042 US BANK / CAL CARD AG-MULTI MEDIA $150.49
CL-130042 US BANK / CAL CARD $173.48
CL-130061 US BANK / CAL CARD BRIDGE TOLL -AG DEPT $6.00
CL-130061 US BANK / CAL CARD $6.00
CL-130093 US BANK / CAL CARD AR-REFERENCE MATERIAL $39.40
CL-130094 US BANK / CAL CARD AG-BRIDGE TOLL $30.00
CL-130095 US BANK / CAL CARD TRAVEL EXPENSE $6.00
CL-130096 US BANK / CAL CARD TRAVEL EXPENSE $6.00
CL-130097 US BANK / CAL CARD WIA-OFFICE $221.43
CL-130097 US BANK / CAL CARD $27.94
CL-130098 US BANK / CAL CARD EH-OUTDOOR CLASSROOM SETS $115.44
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,802.30
**xx BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $16,573.63
BATCH: 0006
CL-130099 COOPER, SUSAN EAST HIGH RESIDENT ARTIST $480.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $480.00
CL-130044 FORBUSCO LUMBER (INC) BLEACHER REPAIR $21.61
CL-130106 FORBUSCO LUMBER (INC) MATERIALS FOR WOODSHOP SI $63.02
CL-130106 FORBUSCO LUMBER (INC) $1,985.17
CL-130106 FORBUSCO LUMBER<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>